OPTOELECTRONICS Co., Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: Telefication B.V., Dept. FCC TCB

Edisonstraat 12A

6902 PK ZEVENAAR

The Netherlands
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: UFOOPN40001
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: UFOOPN4000I, original granted on 05/30/2014.

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular
transmitter itself except below:

Changed antenna and battery model.

(1) Remove the IPEX connector.

(2) Antenna Type changed from Chip to PCB.

(3) The battery pack model is changed from T20521 to T2052B

After evaluated, the changes with respect to the original one, only AC power line
conducted emissions , radiated emissions and output power tests need to be verified.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards,

Name: Satoru Konno
Funtion: Development Group Manager
Date: 2021-12-28

Signed :

gafam Konn o
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